

Nottingham City Council

Basford, Berridge and Sherwood Area Committee

Minutes of the meeting held remotely and livestreamed on 24 February 2021
from 6.35 pm - 7.36 pm

Membership

Present

Councillor Nick Raine (Chair)
Councillor AJ Matsiko (Vice Chair)
Councillor Angela Kandola
Councillor Salma Mumtaz
Councillor Toby Neal
Councillor Lauren O`Grady
Councillor Shuguftah Quddoos
Councillor Adele Williams
Councillor Linda Woodings

Absent

Community Representatives

- ✓ Mo Fayose - Community Cares Club
- Maxi Leigh - Support for Survivors
- Carol Mee - Carrington Tenant's and Resident's Association

✓ indicates present at the meeting

Colleagues, partners and others in attendance:

Nottingham City Council

Rupinder Kooner - Senior Community Protection Officer
Mark Leavesley - Governance Officer
Michelle Graley) Neighbourhood Development Officer
Leigh Plant)

Nottingham City Homes

Nicky Brake - Area Housing Manager

Nottinghamshire Police

Amy English) Inspector
Gordon Fenwick)
Nick Wealthall - Sergeant

57 Apologies for absence

Carol Mee (Carrington TRA)

58 Declarations of interests

None.

59 Minutes

The Committee agreed the minutes of the meeting held on 25 November 2020 as a correct record and they were signed by the Chair.

60 Issues raised by Community Representatives

No issues were raised by Community Representatives, either prior to or during the meeting.

61 Police and Community Protection updates

The Committee received updates from Inspectors Fenwick and English and Sergeant Wealthall (Nottinghamshire Police), and from Senior Community Protection Officer Kooner.

Resolved to note the updates and thank the Police and Community Protection representatives for their work in the local areas and their attendance at this meeting.

62 Nottingham City Homes update

Nicky Brake, Area Housing Manager, presented the report, which provided updates on key issues and themes linked to local priorities and the strategic themes for Nottingham City Homes, including the following key themes:

- Capital Programme and major work;
- area regeneration and environmental issues;
- key messages from the Tenant and Leasehold Congress;
- Tenant and Residents Associations;
- area performance;
- good news stories and positive publicity.

Resolved to note the report.

63 Wards and Area Partnership reports

Michelle Graley and Leigh Plant, Neighbourhood Development Officers, presented the report, which updated the Committee on current priorities and issues facing the wards, forthcoming events and activities, the latest issues now being addressed through regular Neighbourhood Action Team (NAT) meetings and the latest position in respect of the Area Partnership Hub.

Resolved to note the report.

64 Area Capital Fund 2020/21

Leigh Plant, Neighbourhood Development Officer, presented the report, which detailed the latest spend proposals under the Area Capital Fund 2020/21, including highways, footways and Public Realm schemes.

Resolved

(1) to approve the following schemes, as detailed in the appendix to the report:

<u>Location</u>	<u>Scheme</u>	<u>Cost</u>
<u>Basford - LTP</u>		
Church St / Ladbrooke Cres	Footpath improvements	63,855
<u>Basford – public realm</u>		
Vernon Park	Improvements	9,950
Heathfield / Whitemoor Park	Improvements	9,018
Church St / Ladbrooke Cres	Footpath improvements	9,950
Various locations	Litter bin installation	5,000
<u>Berridge - LTP</u>		
'Active Travel' road safety	Various	4,671
<u>Berridge – public realm</u>		
Various locations	Environmental improvement	1,600
<u>Sherwood - LTP</u>		
'Active Travel' road safety	Various	9,595
<u>Sherwood – public realm</u>		
Various locations	Grit bin installation	2,424
Various locations	Litter bin installation	884

(2) to note, that in light of the above approvals, all wards have a zero remaining balance for both LTP and Public Realm.

65 Ward Councillor Budget

Resolved to note the report and appendices detailing ward Councillor budget spend on local projects, authorised under delegated authority by the Director of Neighbourhood Services.